Memo

To: Council

From: Alain Muise, Chief Administrative Officer

Date: May 25, 2021

Subject: 2021 Community Hall Capital Project Grant Applicant Evaluation Results

The Municipality of Argyle received 5 applications for the Community Hall Capital
Project Grant this year. One of these applications was disqualified as per Policy C37 —
Community Hall Grants. East Pubnico New Horizons, which meets in the East Pubnico
Community Center, received a Community Hall Grant of $10,000 in 2020. As per section
7.2 of the policy, No organization can participate in this grant program a second time,

unless and until the other eligible halls have had an opportunity to apply and receive
funds.

The remaining 4 applications were taken to the Community Hall Grant Evaluation
Committee, and based upon each committee member’s evaluations, the results are listed
below. Council approved awarding $20,000 in Community Hall Grants this year at their
Committee of the Whole meeting April 27, 2021.

1. Club Social des Iles - $10,000 (new flooring)

2. Club Acadien - $6,386.27 (new roof, septic, siding, windows / doors, lighting &
security system)

Quinan Club - $2,100 (repairs to the floor)

4. Branch 155 Wedgeport Legion - $10,000 (new metal roof)

[98)

Proposed Motion:
Be it moved that Council approve the below Community Halls as the 2021 Community
Hall Capital Project Grant recipients:

1. Club Social des Iles - $10,000 (new flooring)

2. Club Acadien - $6,386.27 (new roof, septic, siding, windows / doors, lighting &
security system)

3. Quinan Club - $2,100 (repairs to the floor)

Total grants allocated for 2021 - $18,486.27
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